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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

DATE: June 14,2005 Revised: August 24,2005 

APPLICANT: Ruth Gita Nadas 
502 Bull Rd. 
Rock Tavern, New York 12575 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: June 1,2005 

FOR: PROPOSED ONE FAMILY HOUSE 

LOCATED AT: BULL ROAD 

ZONE: R-l Sec/Blk/Lot: 52-1-1334 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: VACANT LOT 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. PROPOSED ONE FAMILY HOUSE WILL NOT MEET MINIMUM LOT SIZE OF 80,000 SQ. 
FT. 

2. LOT WIDTH REQUIRED 175FT. 



PERMITTED PROPOSEDOR 
AVAILABLE: 

ZONE:R-l USE: 

MIN LOT AREA: C-5 80,000 SQ.FT. 65,340 SQ.FT. 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 175FT 125FT 

REQ'D FRONT YD: 

REQ'D SIDE YD: 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE TD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAXBLDGHT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.BA., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 

14,660 SQ.FT. 

50FT 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

DATE: June 14,2005 

APPLICANT: Ruth Gita Nadas 
502 Bull Rd. 
Rock Tavern, New York 12575 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: June 1,2005 

FOR: PROPOSED ONE FAMILY HOUSE 

LOCATED AT: BULL ROAD 

ZONE: R-l Sec/Blk/Lot: 52-1-13.34 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: VACANT LOT 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. PROPOSED ONE FAMILY HOUSE WILL NOT MEET MINIMUM LOT SIZE OF 80,000 SQ. 
FT. 

COPY 



PERMrrTED 

ZONE:R-l USE: 

NUN LOT AREA: C-5 80,000 SQ.FT. 

MINLOTWIDTH: 

REQ'D FRONT YD: 

REQ'D SIDE YD: 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE TD: 

REQ'DREARYD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAXBLDGHT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

PROPOSEDOR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

65,340 SQ.FT. 14,660 SQ.FT. 

cc: Z3 A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4689 

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

January 18,2006 

RuthGitaNadas 
502 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-47 

Dear Ms. Nadas: 

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed. 

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free 
to contact me at the above number. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary to the 
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD 

MLM:mlm 

cc: Michael Babcock, Building Inspector 



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 52-1-13.34 
. x 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

RUTH GITAN ADAS 
AREA 

CASE#05-47 

WHEREAS, Ruth Gita Nadas, owners) of 52-1-13.34 on Bull Road, New Windsor, New 
York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request for 
14,660 sq. ft Minimum Lot Area and; 50 ft. Minimum Lot Width for proposed single-family 
home on Bull Road in an R-l Zone (52-1-13.34) 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on September 26,2005 before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public 
hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following 
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed 
by law and published in The Times Herald Record, also as required by law. 

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property consists of a vacant lot which is located in a residential 
neighborhood. 

(b) The applicant seeks permission touse this lot for the purpose of constructing a 
single-family residence. 

(c) The lot was an allowed building lot under the prior zoning law. 



(d) In order to construct this single-family home on the lot, the applicant will not be 
removing any trees or substantial vegetation. 

(e) The building of a structure on the lot will not create the ponding or collection of 
water or divert me flow of water drainage. 

(f) There are no easements on the law including, but not limited to, water, sewer or 
electric easements that would interfere with or affect the building of a single 
family residence on the lot. 

(g) The lots adjacent to the lot have been developed with single-family residences and 
all of the lots are of approximately the same size as is the applicant's lot. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following 
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits 
sought. 

3. The variances) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but, 
nevertheless, are warranted. 

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created 
but, nevertheless, should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances) is/are granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variances) necessary 
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law 
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, 
safety and welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variances). 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request 
for a Request for 14,660 sq. ft. Minimum Lot Area and; 50 ft. Minimum Lot Width for proposed 
single-family home on Bull Road in an R-1 Zone (52-1-13.34) as sought by the Applicant in 
accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building 
Inspector and Applicant 

Dated: September 26,2005 

Chairman 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

OFFICE 
845-563-4615 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER 

FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD 

DATE: 10/24/05 

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND 

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 143.28 TO CLOSE OUT 
ESCROWFOR: 

ZBAFILE #05-47 

NAME & ADDRESS: 

Ruth Gita Nadas 
502 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

THANKYOU, 

MYRA 

L.R10/24/05 



FILE #05-47 

~ O W N OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS 

TYPE: AREA TELEPHONE: 496-3681 

APPLICANT: 
Ruth Gita Nadas 
502 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

RESIDENTIAL: 
COMMERCIAL 
INTERPRETATION 

$ 50.00 
$150.00 
$150.00 

CHECK #5244 
CHECK # 
CHECK# 

ESCROW: RESIDENTIAL $300.00 CHECK #5247 

MINUTES ATTORNEY 
DISBURSEMENTS; $5.50/PAGE FEE 

PRELIMINARY: 
2N D PRELIMINARY: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 

4 

3 

PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 

LEGAL AD: Publish Date:9/10/05 

$22.00 
$ 
$16.50 
$ 

$48.22 

$35.00 
$ 
$35.00 
$ __ 

TOTAL: $86.72 $70.00 
«*^ « ^ « ^ * ^ « ^ «^» «<3> «*q> *Q? *& *Q? *Q *q> «^> *^> ,*q> «**> *q> «^» <*& <*& 

ESCROWPOSTED: $300.00 
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: $156J2 

AMOUNT DUE: $. 

REFUND DUE: $143.28 

Cc: L.R. 10/24/05 



September 26, 2005 19 

RUTH_GITA_NADAS_(05-47) 

Ms. Ruth Gita Nadas appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. KANE: Request for 14,660 sq. ft. minimum lot area 
and 50 ft. minimum lot width for proposed single family 
home on Bull Road- Do you want to, same as in the 
preliminary hearing, tell us what you want to do, tell 
us . 

MS. NADAS: I'm applying for a variance for a lot that 
under the previous zoning which was changed last year 
was considered an approved building lot, it's one and a 
half acres, it has 125 feet of road frontage and 
there's more than, and is more than five hundred feet 
deep, a good portion of the lot, the front part is 
cleared and that's typically where people have chosen 
to build on the cleared portion. So I don't imagine 
anybody will be clearing anything much. And the lots 
in the area have been used similarly for single family 
homes and I don't know, that's about all I can think of 
and I have a larger map here if you'd like to look at a 
larger map. Would you like to? 

MR. KANE: Single family home, will you be cutting down 
substantial trees and vegetation? 

MS. NADAS: No, I'm not actually planning on building 
right now, I'm just applying for the variance. 

MR. KANE: But the area on the property right now is 
clear for that so why don't we cover it? 

MS. NADAS: Yeah, for that purpose it is cleared 
already. 

MR. KANE: From looking at the property, it seems 
fairly flat, will you be creating any water hazards or 
runoffs? 



September 26, 2005 20 

MS. NADAS: No. 

MR. KANE: In the area that the building is going to go 
is there any easements through that particular area? 

MS. NADAS: No, there's not. 

MR. KANE: And the purpose is to get the lot in legal 
shape to sell to build a home on it? 

MS. NADAS: Yes, that's correct. 

MR. KANE: At this point, I will open it up to the 
public and ask if anybody's here for this particular 
hearing? Seeing as there's no one we'll close the 
public portion of this hearing and ask Myra how many 
mailings we had. 

MS. MASON: On the 13th of September, I mailed out 13 
envelopes and had no response. 

MR. KANE: On the lots next to it, you're 1.5a, 1.6a, 
that's owned by different people, are there homes on 
these lots? 

MS. NADAS: There are homes on all of those lots. 

MR. KANE: They're all the same looking at the tax map 
here they're all basically the same size as the lot you 
have now? 

MS. NADAS: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Board have any further questions? I'll take 
a motion. 

MS. GANN: That we grant Ruth Gita Nadas her request 
for the 14,660 square foot minimum lot area and 50 foot 
minimum lot width for proposed single family home on 



September 26, 2005 21 

Bull Road in an R-l zone. 

MR. MC DONALD: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. 
MS. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MC DONALD 
KANE 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 



August 22, 2005 2 

PRELIMINARY MEETINGS: 

RUTH GITA NADAS (05-47) 

MR. KANE: Requet for 14,660 square foot minimum lot 
area for proposed single-family home on Bull Road. 

Ms. Ruth Gita Nadas appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. KANE: What we do in New Windsor is we have a 
preliminary meeting so we can get a general idea of 
what you want to do and that you have everything that 
you need for a public hearing plus by law. All the 
decisions we make have to be at a public hearing. I 
would just request that you speak loud enough so the 
young lady over there can hear you, tell us what you 
want to do. 

MR. NADAS: Well, this is, this was a previously 
subdivided lot and was actually an approved until the 
zoning was changed last year and I was rather slow 
about reacting to the situation and it's still 
subdivided as what is it 1., don't know 1.5 something 
acres, about 1 1/2 acres and I'm just, I'm requesting a 
variance to make it into an approved lot. 

MR. KANE: You need 80,,000 you have 65.3. 

MS. NADAS: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Will you be cutting down any trees or 
substantial vegetation in the building of the home? 

MR. NADAS: Probably not, no, looks like most of the 
buildings in the front part of the lot that's closer to 
the road, that's already cleared. 

MR. KANE: Will you be having Town water and sewer or 
septic and well? 



August 22, 2005 •3 

MR. NADAS: Yeah. 

MR. KANE: Creating any water hazards or runoffs with 
the building of the home in that area? 

MR. NADAS: No. 

MR. KANE: Is there any existing easements that run 
through the property? 

MR. NADAS: No. 

MR. KANE: What size home are you building 
approximately? 

MS. NADA: I don't know, I don't know, 2,500 square 
feet maybe. 

MR. KANE: Mike, so the only reason she's here is 
because of the zoning change? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, she hasn't proposed a house at this 
time, if she does, she'll have to meet the zoning as 
far as setbacks. 

MR. NADAS: So I'd have to come for another variance? 

MR. BABCOCK: No, we're going to tell you that you have 
to meet the zoning of what the lot is today and 
typically you've got plenty of room, the lots 125 feet 
wide. 

MR. KANE: Just depending on the placement of the home. 

MR. BABCOCK: That's correct. 

MR. NADAS: There was one built next door similar lot, 
there's no problem. 



August 22, 2005 4 

MR. KANE: Does the board have any further questions? 
Can I have a motion to set her up? 

MR. KRIEGER: I have a couple, she may not be able to 
answer now but should be by the public hearing, how 
many lots was the subdivision originally? 

MR. NADAS: Originally I don't know, I can find out. 

MR. KRIEGER: And when was the subdivision granted? 

MR. KANE: Don't need those right here but have them 
for the public hearing. 

MR. KRIEGER: I'm asking now so when I ask again at the 
public hearing. 

MR. KANE: You can provide those answers. 

MR. NADAS: That's what this map is 198 6 it shows. 

MR. KANE: How long ago did you purchase the property? 

MR. NADAS: 1996 or 7. 

MR. KANE: Try to get those answers, we'll need those 
answers for the public hearing. Okay? 

MR. NADAS: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: Then all the, all these lots all front on 
the same road is that it? 

MR. NADAS: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: Okay, I will want to how many lots and 
how they have been developed. 

MR. NADAS: The original? 



August 22, 2005 5 

MR. KANE: The other parts of the subdivision. 

MR. NADAS: There's similar kinds of homes, I can count 
them. 

MR. KRIEGER: You bought the house? 

MR. NADAS: Actually a gift. 

MR. KRIEGER: You acquired it? 

MS. NADAS: I didn't subdivide it, no, I didn't. 

MR. KRIEGER: Okay. 

MR. KANE: Okay, I'll accept a motion to set her up for 
a public hearing. 

MR. MC DONALD: I make a motion that we grant Miss 
Nadas, set her up for a public hearing for request for 
14,660 square feet minimum lot area for proposed single 
family home on Bull Road. 

MS. GANN: Second the motion. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. GANN AYE 
MR. MC DONALD AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 

MR. KANE: Just follow the directions on the sheet and 
we'll set it up for a public hearing. 



RESULTS OF Z.B.A. MINING OF: 

PROJECT: fljiJbU A'fa -finJjUJ 

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAJF 

XfJ^Ati^ . A PAS' 

ZBA# 
P.B.# 

PROXY 
LEAD AGENCY: M)_ 

GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

-S)_ VOTE: A NEGATIVE DEC: M)_ 

CARRIED: Y 

PUBLIC HEARING: M)_ 
GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

S)_ VOTE: A .N_ 

CARRIED: Y 

GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

APPROVED: M)_ 
GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

-S)_ VOTE: A 

-S)_ 

CARRIED: 

VOTE: A 

CARRIED: 

Y N 

N 

Y N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) 
GANN 
LOCEY _ _ _ 
BROWN 
MCDONALD __ 
REIS 
KANE 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

PUBLIC HEARING: 
VARIANCE APPROVED: 

GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MC DONALD 

STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES l / 
M) G- S) H VOTE: A 5 N O . 

KANE 

I I 
IZ 

CARRIED: Y N 

UL ,£/2<QS/r?a?/x.-̂ 



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

GITANADAS 

#05-47 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
) SS: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67 
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553. 

That on the 13TH day of SEPTEMBER, 2005, I compared thq(g) 
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case 
with the certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above 
application for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list 
received. I then placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of 
New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this 

Id day of 

f)l</uv TfaH*-
MyraL. Mason, Secretary 

,20^5. 

Commission Expires 

** 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax:(845)563-3101 

Assessors Office 

August 24, 2005 

Ruth Gita Nadas 
502 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

Re: 52443.34 ZBA#: 05-47 (13) 

Dear Ms. Nadas: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $35.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $10.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Sincerely, 

Sole Assessor 

JTW/tmp 
Attachments 

1763 

CC: Myra Mason, Zoning Board 



52-143.31* 
Thomas & Christine Orbacz 
444 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

52-1-13.32 
Thomas & Regina Sgro 
450 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

52-1-13.33 
A & B Homes, Inc. 
P.O. Box 304 
Goshen, NY 10924 

52-1-13.35,13.36 & 44.3 
Linda & Arthur Nadas 
502 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

52-1-25.22 
Lambertus & Susan Roosje 
415 Toleman Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

52-1-44.1 
Nicholas Jones 
1679 Little Britain Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

52-1-75 
Robert H & Robert J Sparks 
421 Toleman Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

52-1-76 
James Schneider 
425 Toleman Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

52-1-77 
Dennis & Robyn Morgan 
433 Toleman Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

52-1-78.21 & 78.22 
Angelo & Michele Sakadelis 
445 Toleman Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

52-1-109 
Ionnis Skoulidakis 
395 Toleman Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

52-1-110 
Matthew & Kelly Hanna 
1 Roosje Lane 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

52-1-111.2 
Ronald & Alicia Houston 
4 Roosje Lane 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 05-46 

Request of RUTH GITANADAS 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

Request for 14,660 sq. ft. Minimum Lot Area and; 50 Ft MinimumLot Width for 
proposed single-family home on Bull Road in an R-l Zone (52-1-1334) 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on SEPTEMBER 26,2005 
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York 
beginning at 7:30 P.M. 

Michael Kane, Chairman 



t Town of New Windsor 
ZONING BOAKD OF APPEALS 

PUBLIC MAKING NOTICE 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of 
Appeab of the TOWN OP NEW WINDSOR, New York, 
wfll hoU a Pubifc Hearing on the fMorning Proposition: 

Appeal No. 05-46 
Request of RUTH GIT A NADAS 

lor a VARIANCE oi toe Zoning Local Law to Penalt 

Request for 14,660 aq. ft Minimum Lot Area and ; 
50 PL u i n ^ n i Lot Width for proposed smgle-famUr 
home oa Bull Road hi an R-l Zone (52-1-1J34) 

PUBLIC HBABJNG wfll take place on September 26, 
2005 at the New Windsor Town Hal, 555 Union Avenue, 
New Windsor, New York beginning at 7:30 PM. 

MICHAEL KANE 
CHAOtMAN 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax:(845)563-4689 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

September 13,2005 

RuthGitaNadas 
502 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-47 

Dear Ms. Nadas: 

This is just to let you know your Notices for Public Hearing were mailed out and the notice was 
also sent to The Times Herald Record Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The 
charge for publication in the Times Herald Record will be deducted from your escrow that 
was posted with your application papers. 

Your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for your requested variance at: 

Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 

is scheduled for the September 26,2005 agenda. 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If you 
have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM.mlm 



RESULTS OF Z.B.A. MEETING OF: ME] 

.. PROJECT: ̂ jjjbt. J£A , -71/tdnJJ 

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF 

\i'Q*£-

ZBA# 
P.B.# 

#r-V7 

PROXY 

LEAD AGENCY: M) 

GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) 
GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

Ŝ  VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 
- • - -' -••- . •• - . - - " -

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

I NEGATIVE I 

GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
APPROVED: 
GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

•EC: M) 

M) " S) 

— — 

S> VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

ALLVAIUANCES -PRELIMINARYAPPEARANCE: u , 
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: U) fc S)j^*^ VOTE: A \ N ft 

VGANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 

yMCDONALD 
REIS 

'KANE 

A 

1 
I 

CARRIED: Y V N_ 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES 
VARIANCE APPROVED: M) S)_ VOTE: A N_ . 

GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MC DONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

CARRIED: Y N 



# f/a<, 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 563-4611 

RECEIPT 
#802-2005 

08/25/2005 

Nadas, Ruth Gita 

Received $ 10.00 for Assessors List, on 08/25/2005. Thank you for stopping 
by the Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 



X&A * OS-H 0<Jp^ai^^ 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 563-4611 

RECEIPT 
#733-2005 

08/09/2005 

Nadas, Gita 
506 Bull Rd. 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 08/09/2005. Thank you for 
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED: 

DATE RECEIVED: 08-08-2005 FOR: ESCROW 05-47 

FROM: 

Ruth Gita Nadas 
502 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

CHECK NUMBER: 5247 TELEPHONE: 496-3681 

AMOUNT: 300.00 

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFHCE BY: 

NAME 
8 k h r 

DAI 

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING 

THANK YOU 



CMHCED BY MYRA: (\l(^lm^ 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST 

DATE: 08-08-05 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 05-47 P.B. # 

APPLICANT NAME: RUTH GITA N ADAS 

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST: 

Ruth Gita Nadas 
502 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern. NY 12575 

TELEPHONE: 496-3681 

TAX MAP NUMBER: 

PROPERTY LOCATION: 

SEC. 52 
SEC. 
SEC. 

BULL ROAD 

BLOCK 
BLOCK 
BLOCK 

ROCK TAVERN 

1 LOT 
LOT 
LOT 

1334 

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY: 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD: 

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET 

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET) 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT: 
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500' 
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT) 

• • • • • • <£* • • • • • • •$> * • * • • • • • • * • * * • * * • • *3* * • * * • * * • * * • * * • * * • * * • * * • * * • * * • * * • * 

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX 

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX 

••• *3» ••• •$• <$• <• •> " • ' . ' • • , • *3> *•* *$* ••• ••• *5> ••• *5» •$• *J* • . • •$• 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: 25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 5248 

TOTALCHARGES: _ _ _ _ _ _ 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax:(845)563-4689 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

August 8,2005 

RuthGitaNadas 
502 Bull Road 
RockTavern,NY 12575 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-47 

Dear Ms. Nadas: 

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the August 22,2005 agenda for 
the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at: 

Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If 
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number 
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel 
free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM:mIm 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

_ Application Type: U: 
Date ' Si 

Owner Information: 

Use Variance • Area Variance B 
Sign Variance D Interpretation D 

Phone Number: ($9$) H-% .?<£ ft / 
Fax Number: ( ) 

^JPSk 6vuu &£>f #peS?L Tftve-fZfV fry 'zs~7<r 
(Address) 

Applicant: <£AHtr ^ 3 Ou)h/Ef^_ 

(Name) 
-Phone Number: ( \_ 
Fax Number: ( )_ 

(Address) 

Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: { \_ 
. Fax Numher; ( X 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Snrveyor/: Phone Number ( )_ 
Fax Number: ( )_ 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Property Information: 

Zone: ff^sWlft^<j/ Property Address in Question: 
Lot Size: I'. (0 QC\JB/\ Tax Map Number: Section 5""«jLr 1 Block ^3 
a. What other ynnes lie within 500 feet? <>AHt~ FL~!L 

Lot 3V 

b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application?. 
When was property purchased by present owner? Jjfr 
Has property been subdivided previously? " f(0 If so. Wheni 

c 
d. 
e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the 

Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? NO 
f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? N€> 

****PLEASENOTE:****** 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE -continued 

viii. AREA VARIANCE: (This information will be on your Building 
Department Denial form you receive) 

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Min. Lot Area 

Min. Lot Width 

Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 

Reqd. St Front* 

Max. Bldg. Hgt 

Min. Floor Area* 

Dev. Coverage* 

Requirements 

$C?f OOP Sq^pt* 

f 

Floor Area Ration** 

Parking Area 

Proposed or Available Variance Request 

f f 

•Residential Districts Only 

**Non-Residential Districts Only 

PLEASENOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



w TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

IX. In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit 
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and 
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will 
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created 
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved 
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the 
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect 
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5) 
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application 
for an Area Variance: „ //• 

^fpnHr^d fj>T* , i y ^ <**& Mft- a£U, 4v / 

\o sd( ens bvUi 0[^ -fkJts' f0T, 

PLEASENOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL, 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



EOTS XII. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and 
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New 
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED: 

D Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy. 
D Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings, 

facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, 
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

D Copies of signs with dimensions and location. 
• Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR) 
• One in the amount of $ 300.00 or 500.00 . (escrow) 
• One in the amount of $ 50.00 or 150.00 . (application fee) 
D One in the amount of $ 25.00 (Public Hearing List Deposit) 

• Photographs of existing premises (5 or 6) from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING 
DIGITAL PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) 
SETS OF THE PHOTOS.) 

XIV. AFFIDAVIT. 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

) SS.: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in 
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The 
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the 
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this: 
-̂p Owner,svSignature (Notarized) S ( Owner'roignature (Notarized) 

^ a u A o ^ K o ^ ^ O A r i r ^ ^ S C ^ Owner's Name (Please Print) 

Signature and Stamp of Notary Applicant's Signature (If not Owner) 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



# W N OF NEW WINDSOF0 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 
(845)563-4615 (MYRA MASON) 

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES 
PLEASE READ AND COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR 
SITUATION(LOOK FOR HIGHLIGHT IN BOX IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER OF EACH PAGE) AND RETURN TO 
MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD & 
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR" 
AS FOLLOWS: 

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: $50.00 
•ESCROW: $300.00 
•f DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25M/ 

MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE PAPERWORK AND CHECKS, YOU WILL BE SCHEDULED FOR 
THE NEXT AVAirAttLF. AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY MEETING". YOU DO NOT NEED YOUR 
PUBLIC HEARING LIST OR ENVELOPES FOR THIS FIRST MEETING. 

ESCROW 
IS TO COVER OUTSIDE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
SUCH AS ZBA ATTORNEY 
FEE, MINUTES OF YOUR 
PORTION OFTHE 
MEETING, LEGAL ADS, 
ETC. THE BALANCE 
WILL BE RETURNED TO 
YOU UPON CLOSING 
FILE. 

WW: 
LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS 
WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF 
PROPERTY IN QUESTION: 

APPROXIMATE COST FOR 
PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

I-10 NAMES 
11-20 NAMES 
21-30 NAMES 
31-40 NAMES 
41-50 NAMES 
51-60 NAMES 
61-70 NAMES 
71-80 NAMES 
81-90 NAMES 
91-100 NAMES 

25.00 
35.00 
45 00 
55.00 
65.00 
75.00 
85.00 
95.00 

105.00 
115.00 

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES 
IS $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL 
NAME 

PAGE1 



PUBLIC HEARING LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS 

1. UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE CHECKS AND PAPERWORK, YOUR 
APPLICATION WILL BE PROCESSED AND YOUR $25.00 DEPOSIT WILL BE 
SENT TO THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE TO ORDER YOUR LIST OF PROPERTY 
OWNERS WITHIN 500 FEET. (NOTE: YOU DO NOT NEED THIS LIST 
OR THE ENVELOPES FOR YOUR FIRST (PRELIMINARY) 
MEETING. Please do not call the Assessor's Office looking for your list 
- thev will contact von when it is ready or if necessary, call Mvra at 845-
563-4615. 

2. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR PUBLIC 
HEARING LIST IS READY, YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE 
FOR THE LIST. (THE LIST WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR 
CONVENIENCE). 

PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self-sealing envelopes are much appreciated) FOR EACH 
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING 
THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING 
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL 
BE SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME. 

NOTE: 

IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN 
YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT 
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION. 

NOTE: 

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2?* AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE. 

PAGE 2 
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